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RS&H, Inc. 
FL Cert. Nos. AAC001886•IB26000956•LCC000210 

November 27, 2018 
 
EE Reed 
ATTN:  Troy Meeks, Project Manager 
7505 Waters Ave, Suite B8 
Savannah, GA 31406 
  
RE: Savannah Jumbo GA FIS – PCO #15 Conclusion $40,136.00 
 
Dear Troy, 
In review of the supporting documents provided by EE Reed, the cost of this change order is 
associated with the labor and materials to add a thermal barrier to this project.  The thermal barrier is 
required by code and was not specified. 
 

 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 
 

Project Manager 






















